

Friday, February 16, 2018 12:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Farm Advisor Conference Room – 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah

Call To Order:

Meeting called to order at 12:04 p.m.

Welcome:

Interim Chief Probation Officer, Bob Ochs welcomes everyone. Bob congratulates and introduces Probations new Chief, Izen Locatelli.

Introductions:

Izen Locatelli, Probation

Julie Lyly, Court

Chris Dewey, Ukiah Police Department

Kirsty Thornton, DRC

Amanda Owens, DRC

Cathy White, Probation

Bridgett Summers, Probation

Cambria Milani, Probation

Robert Ochs, Probation

Kenneth Spain, EO

Bekkie Emery, HHSA (12:15 p.m.)

David Eyster, District Attorney (12:07 p.m.)

Tim Pearce, MCSO

Tom Allman, MCSO

Public Comment for items not on agenda:

No public comment.

Approval of Minutes:

February 17, 2017

March 23, 2017

June 16, 2017

August 18, 2017

November 17, 2017

Ukiah Police Chief, Chris Dewey makes motion to approve all minutes from 2017. District Attorney, David Eyster seconds the motion. All in favor, none opposed and all minutes are approved.

1



Friday, February 16, 2018 12:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Farm Advisor Conference Room – 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah

Chief Ochs presents statements as to overview and his role here and this will be his one and only meeting as chair. He has tried to figure out how to be helpful to us in his brief time here and has spent some time reviewing our past years CCP minutes. He thinks this committee has done a commendable job of thinking broadly and doing what is in the best interest of the Criminal Justice system and taking care of the people of the community. He thinks everyone works well together and we are frustrated with the lack of data. There is data to present today that will show some things and give an opportunity to help us figure it out and go forward with the data we want collected. Bob asks everyone to please bear with the Probation Department for some of their struggles.

Budget:

Budget Overview of CCP Funding 2011-Present

Everyone reviewed handout. Bob presents statements as to handout.

Requests need to be submitted to Cathy White within the next two weeks. Further inquiry and discussion held amongst members.

Chief Dewey requests the excel spreadsheet be available for viewing at the March budget meeting so everyone can see it together and make the adjustments.

Chief Ochs states he has spoken with Amanda and has requested the DRC to take a look at their budget and consider what can be reduced in their budget.

Sheriff Allman presents further statements as to budget.

2017-2018 AB109 Claims Paid CCP Funds Account 2810-760912 as of 02/16/2018

Cathy explains we are currently in a negative because the State does not send payments until September. We did receive our growth funds in October, in the amount of \$71,857.00 compared to last year at \$156,000.00. Based on various factors, our allocation did go down this year. When we look at projecting next year, Cathy looks at what the Governor's budget is and what the growth funds are projected to be.

Prior Year History

Cathy states it is another breakdown of what the sources of our funds are.

CCP Fund Budget Utilization Summary

Each department has their own page and links to the summary page.

7-year CCP Budget Comparison

Just another way to show the breakdown of where the money has been allocated for personnel and services – this is strictly budget and not actuals, just where we have budgeted as a CCP.



Friday, February 16, 2018 12:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Farm Advisor Conference Room – 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah

Sample FY18-19 Budget Scenarios

This handout was provided to everyone for review.

Blank 2018-2019 Request for Local Community Corrections Funding

This handout was provided to everyone.

Kenny Spain asks for some clarification as to a monetary amount on one of the handouts. Cathy responds and explains they are planning funds.

Bob expresses appreciation of Cathy and all her hard work on the budget.

Bob reminds everyone to be sure to get their claims in to Cathy by March 2, 2018.

Data:

Data handout provided to everyone.

Bob introduces Bridgett and expresses appreciation for all her hard work on the data collection.

Bob begins with PRCS data collections, explains the spreadsheet and presents further statements as to handout.

Sheriff Tom Allman thanks Bridgett for the good numbers and inquires as to where the information was collected. Bridgett responds, stating it was collected from the DRC, Probation's case management system and the Sheriff Department system.

PRCS arrests by agency information is available and data is helpful and needs to be collected.

1170(h) population – Bob prefers a very high ratio of split sentences. David Eyster responds. David states the data is available on the DA's website since the inception of realignment. Bob states we will capture that information and incorporate it into the data spreadsheet.

We are trying to gain other data collection to be captured on Mandatory Supervision cases.

David Eyster suggests we have another column labeled "other agency column".

Electronic Monitoring captured for both probation and the sheriff.

Data captured for the DRC. The DRC does not have access to the jail system to the actual arrests.

Discussion held regarding captured recidivism data. Cambria to pull information provided at past CCP meeting regarding recidivism. Further discussion held.

We can also capture treatment program data if we need to as well as capturing the jail population data.

Everyone please let us know what information/data you would like to have captured.



Friday, February 16, 2018 12:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Farm Advisor Conference Room – 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah

Sheriff Allman again thanks Bridgett for all of her hard work in getting some accurate data provided to everyone.

Sheriff Allman would like to see if we could get an "average age" of our inmates. Bridgett responds and states she appreciates everyone's input as to the data provided. Further discussion held regarding collecting useful data and the accuracy of the data collected.

<u>In re-Humphrey – new case law on bail, pretrial:</u>

New case law on bail/pre-trial issues. This case law requires the Courts to consider whether the defendants have the ability to pay bail and if not, consider some other non-monetary ways that we can be sure the person comes back.

Bob Ochs states this county needs to deal with this going forward. Bob and Captain Pearce had a prior conversation and states we should be considering a sheriff's deputy and a probation employee to work on pre-trial releases/bail program. The Court feels some urgency to address this issue soon. Bob recommends this group get together with the Court to discuss this matter.

SB10 has passed the Senate but is currently held up in the Assembly on bail reform. District Attorney David Eyster and Sheriff Tom Allman think our process worked well in the past. David Eyster thinks this is a Board of Supervisors issue and they will either do it voluntarily or by funding this by statute.

David thinks we should support the Sheriffs Officer in reinstituting the previous program with some adjustments because there are some new considerations which may need some funding.

Sheriff Allman states "This is NOT a CCP issue" this is a budgetary issue the sheriff's office will work with the CEO's office on and which will affect the entire state. Further discussion held.

DRC update:

Kirsty reports there have been a couple of graduations and she appreciates everyone who came and participated in the graduation. The next graduation will be held in July. Kirsty further states the referrals are steadily increasing to about two to three a week. The DRC is now able to accept moderate offender referrals

CCP Members Report Out:

None



Friday, February 16, 2018 12:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Farm Advisor Conference Room – 890 N. Bush Street, Ukiah

New Items for Future Agenda:

No new items.

Future CCP Meeting Dates:

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 1:04 p.m.